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	11R) (FBI) b7c 

From: Fedarcyk, Janice K. (IR) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Monday, May 10, 2004  7:32 PM 

To: 	I 	 IIR) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: GTMO 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Nc)N.-REQORD 

Thanks. 

	Orlainal 	 b6 -1 

Frorni 	 LIR) (FBI) 	b7C -1 
Sent: Monday, May.10, 2004 6:45 PM 
To: Fedarcyk, Janice K. (IR) (FBI) . 
Subject: RE: GTMO 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have the rosters and will make the request for e-mails. 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

----Original Message---- 
From: Fedarcyk, Janice K. (IR) (FBI) 
Sent: 4'1 nda May 0 2004 6:20 
To: 	 (IR) (FBI) 
Cc: 	 N (IR) (FB 
Subject: GTMO 

SENSITIVE  BILTN CLASS 'Fag 
NON  CDR'? 

(IR) (931);I IR) (FBI) b6 -1 

b7C -1 .  

Reference our discUsSiorl during this morning's Branch meeting, I'Vespoken with SC Battle. While • • 
there has not been any formal request of CIRG, he advised the collection of information has already 
started at FBIHQ, wittrthe initial fociuS being on the identification of (0'0 Agents Who participated 
(or are participating).in detainee interviews, both at GTMO and in Iraq; and, (b) all Agent personnel 
who have served (are serving) as OSCs. There may also be a SSCI staffer briefing scheduled on 
interview and interrogation techniques employed by the FBI. Frankie advised there has not been a 
request to produce e-mail documents, however, I think it would be prudent to anticipate such- .  

a request and begin to retrieve as much as we can from within CIRG. As such. please task your 

folks who rotated throw h the GTMO TDYs to attempt the retrieval of GroupWise e-mail relative to 
this issue. Finall 	would you attempt to pull together the TDY rosters for the time period we 

talked about? 	 b6 -1 

Thanks, 
Jan 

b7C - 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

:16tbillikii "Oh", :F61.44114416 
I 

QA? ; 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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